PLACES OF WORSHIP,

And their Ministers.

PARISH CHURCH—Reverend John Garrett, a. M. rector, Newbrook; Jackson Hawkesby, clerk. ROMAN CATHOLIC CHAPEL—Reverend Bernard O'Kaine, parish priest; Rev.

James Higgins, curate, WESLEYAN METHODIST CHAPEL-mi-

Public Institutions, &c.

BARRACK (Constabilary), John Patter-son, head constable. BARRACK (Revenue Police), Blakeney Gubbins, revenue officer.

Court House & Bridewell-Jackson Hawkesly, keeper. Dispensery - Joseph Loughced, M. D. medical attendant. CAR.

To SLIGO, a Car, from Irwin's Hotel. every Tuesday and Saturday morning at half-past eight; goes through Colloony and Ballisodare.

BOYLE

Is a considerable market and corporate town, and prior to the Union a parliamentary borough, in the parish and barony of its name, county of Roscommon, 107 miles N.w. from Dublin, 24 s.s.E. from Sligo, 18 N. the Irish were struggling for independence, the English forces, under Lord Justice Maurice Fitzgerald and M'William, encamped within the abbey walls, and seized all the goods, holy vestments, and church plate, and even stripped the monks. In 1315 this ill-fated place was again plundered by Rory O'Connor; and in 1595 it was besieged by the rebel Tyrone, with an army of 2,300 Irish and Scottish islanders. In 1603 Sir John King obtained a grant from Queen Elizabeth of the abbey, and this grant James I confirmed by another in the neighbourhood, a loan fund, and free schools for

POST OFFICE, Main street, William Lawrence, Post Master .- Letters from Dublin and the South and West arrive every morning about five minutes before eight, and are despatched every evening about five minutes past five.—Letters from SLIGO, the NORTH, &c. arrive every evening at a quarter before five, and

NOBILITY, GENTRY AND CLERGY.

Bradshaw Samuel, Esq. Boyle Bruen Thomas, Esq. (seneschal and recorder), the Crescent Cage R. Esq. Riverstown Connor John, Esq. Kingsland [town Cooper A. Esq. Cooper's hill, Rivers-Coyne Terence, Esq. the Crescent Crofton Morgan, Esq. J.P. Abbey view Duckworth Jno.Esq.J.P. Mount Erris Duke John, Esq. J. P. Moylurg Eagan Edward, Esq. Kilranon, Bally-

farnon [Ballyfarnon Elwood Edward, Esq. Kilmactrany, Fenton J.Esq. Annaghloy, Ballinafad Ffolliott John, Esq. M. P. Hollybrook Frayzer Edward, Esq. Annagh, Ballyfarnon farnon

Fry Capt. Henry, Fry brook Hackett John L. Esq. Ardearue Hyde Arthur, Esq. Grevisk Irwin Andrew, Esq. Ballymore Irwin Arthur, Esq. Rushfield Irwin John, Esq. Glenartney Irwin John, Esq. Camlin Irwin Thomas, Esq. Granny 110

Alderford, Ballyfarnon M'Dermott Thomas, Esq. Lake view Maguire Rev. John M. Vicarage Moreton William, Esq. Fairview Morse Rev. Edward F. Boyle Mulhall David, Esq. the Crescent Mulhall John, Esq. Church st Neynoe Charles F. Esq. J. P. Drim-don Bullingfol oe, Ballinafad [Francis Brown Arthur, Main st O'Brien William L. Esq. Mount Burke John, Main st Oldfield the Venerable John O. Goulding John Ct. Ardcarne

Ardcarne
Peyton Charles, Esq. Knockvicar
Peyton Tobias, Esq. (coroner) Atlands
Powell Edward, Esq. Gurteen
Powell Harlow, Esq. Ardcarne
Powell Isaac, Esq. Lisserlough
Powell John, Esq. Tenecarrow

agricultural district, and carries on a large trade in grain, butter, and linen. The borough was incorporated by charter of James I, and the corporation styled the from Castlerea, 11 w. from Leitrin, the like distance N.w. from Elphin, and 8 w. from Carrick-on-Shannon. This town, which is one of great antiquity, is situated on the river Boyle, which flows from Lough Gara into a seneschal court is likewise held monthly; general Lough Key, and afterwards into the Shannon. The sessions twice a year, and petty sessions once a fortulight. Lough Key, and atterwards into the Shannon. The river, which divides the town into two parts, is crossed by two fine stone bridges, at the foot of one of which is the Royal Hotel. A little eastward of the town are the remains of Boyle Abbey, magnificent even in its ruins. This abbey, which was one of the finest buildings of the kind in the kingdom, perhaps in Europe, was founded by Maurice O'Dubhay in 1161, for Cisterians and dedicated to the Virgin Mary. In the year ing out new and tasteful pleasure grounds, in the centre of which is a statue of William III. The principal cians, and dedicated to the Virgin Mary. In the year 1196, Connor M Dermott, Lord of Moye, became a moulk in it; and here in the following year, died Cornelius M Dermott, King of Moylurg. In 1235, while the Irish were struggling for independence, the English bridge ascending the hill, on the summit of which a forces made Lord Instige Manuface Eitzgareld and forces made Lord Instige Manuface Eitzgareld and forces made Lord Instige Manuface of Connecting the hill, on the summit of which a

This town is the commercial centre of a valuable

King obtained a grant from Queen Elizabeth of the abbey, and this grant James I confirmed by another in January, 1618. It is now the property of Lord Viscount Lorton, whose beautiful demesne lies about two miles and a half from Boyle. The mansion, Rockingham House, which is delightfully situate on the south-east side of Lough Key, is of the Grecian-Ionic style, with a noble portico of six columns, on each side of which the facade is embellished with as many of the same order. A colonnade, on the north, is formed of six Ionic columns, and on the east is an entrance through an orangery. The grounds, which are laid out with exquisite taste, are entered by four elegant lodges.

Comprise a dispensary in the town, and two otliers in the neighbourhood, a loan fund, and free schools for the children of the poor; amongst the latter is one sustained by the munificence of Lady Lorton, for the education of seventy girls; the school premises, erected at the expense of her ladyship, are substantially built of stone. The market, a well-supplied one for provisions, is held on Saturday, and one for linen and butter on Monday. Fairs March 6th, April 3rd, May 9th and 30th, July 9th and 25th, August 6th, and November 25th. The parish of Boyle contained, by the returns made in 1841, 12,591 inhabitants, and the town 3,235 of that number.

are despatched every morning about ten minutes past eight.

Keogh Michael, Esq. Geevagh, Bally-farnon Knott James, Esq. Battlefield Robertson Capt. Caleb, Tangier Robertson Frederick, Esq. the Abbey farnon
Knott James, Esq. Battlefield
Lloyd Guy, Esq. J.P. Croghan House
LloydKingson D.Esq. J.P.Carradooey,
Ballinafad
Lorton the Honble. Lord Viscount,
Rockingham House
M'Dermotrove Thomas, Esq. J. P.
Aldarford Ralliferror

Rocking Robertson Capt. Caleb, Tangier
Robertson Frederick, Esq. the Abbey
Robertson Frederick, Esq. the Abbey
Robertson Capt. Caleb, Tangier
Robertson Frederick, Esq. the Abbey
Robertson Frederick, Es Coulon Patrick, Church st LADY LERTON'S SCHOOL - Mrs.

Barlow, mistress [master NATIONAL SCHOOL—Francis Jones, Ormsby Elizabeth, Bridge st PAROCHIAL SCHOOL, Boyle-William Hill, master

ATTORNEYS. Cranston Arthur, the Crescent Freeman Richard, Bridge st M'Dermott John, Bridge st Mulhall Timothy, Bridge st, & Marl-borough st, Dublin

BAKERS.

Dowd Catherine, Main st Golden John, Bridge st Golden Owen, Bridge st Hargaden John, Bridge st

Wirectorn.

BANKS. NATIONAL BANK OF IRELAND (Branch), Main street—(draws on

Barnets', Hoare & Co. London)-Mr. Edward Hvor, manager SAVINGS' BANK-Morgan Crofton, Esq. treasurer; Henry Crofton, Esq. cashier; Mr. William Lawrence, secretary

BLACKSMITHS.

Brennan Michael, Elphin st Redican John, Church st

BOOKSELLERS, STATIONERS AND PRINTERS.

Bromell John, Main st Siggins Jane, Main st

BOOT AND SHOE MAKERS. Crawford John, Church st Flanagan William, Bridge st Heily James, Church st M'Cormick Michael, Quarry lane M'Gann Patrick, Quarry lane M'Manus Patrick, Bridge st M'Naboe Thomas, Church st Sweeney Terence, Church st

BUTCHERS. Brennan Patrick, Bridge st Brennan Thomas, Church st Calahan John, Chapel lane
Carroll John, Church st
Dyer Owen, Church st
Eagan James, Chapel lane
Eagan Michael, Chapel lane Skevington Edward, Chapel lane

CABINET MAKERS. Gunn Bernard, Church st St. Lawrence George, Main st

CARPENTERS.

Dolan James, Church street Eagan John, Bridge st M'Cormick Terence, Bridge st M'Dermott Hubert, Abbeytown M'Cormick James, Church st Sharket Michael, Chapel st

EARTHENWARE DEALERS. Doherty Henry, Bridge st Headen John, Bridge st

GROCERS.

Cooke John (and tallow chandler) Main street Dillon Richard, Main st Dowd Catherine, Main st Golden John, Maio st Golden Owen, Bridge st Judge Patrick, Eaton lane M'Dermott Michael, Bridge st Madden Andrew, Main st Mulhail John and Sons (and corn merchants & millers), Church st

INNS AND HOTELS.
Freeman Belinda, Royal Hotel, Bridge st

M'Dermott Henry, Bridge st Monson Thos. corner of Bridge st IRONMONGERS AND HARD-

WAREMEN. M'Hugh Mary, Eaton lane

Madden Andrew, Main st Mulhall John & Sons, Church st

LEATHER SELLERS. Covne Patrick, Main st

Dolan Denis, Bridge st M'Manus Patrick, Bridge st

LINEN & WOOLLEN DRAPERS AND HABERDASHERS.

Bealin Thomas, Main st Cryan Mary Anne, Church st Dowd Catherine, Main st Dowd John, Main st Freeman Anne, Church st Davis Jane, Bank place Hamilton Robert, Bridge st Howard Eliza, Main st M. Donnelt James, Church st Morgan William, Bridge st

NEWSPAPER.

Roscommon & Leitrim Gazette (Saturday), office Main st-John Bromell, proprietor

PAINTERS & GLAZIERS.

Hevey John, Church st Hevey Patrick, Charch st White Matthew, Bridge st

PHYSICIANS.

Burke John, Main st Cryan Peter, Main st Hall Lodge, Bridge st O'Farrell Haward, Main st Robertson Thomas, Abbey House Wallace Daniel N. Main street

PRINTERS---LETTER-PRESS. See Booksellers & Printers.

PUBLIC HOUSES.

Creighton Matthew, Eton lane Dolan Denis, Bridge st Feeley Richard, Elphin st Feeley William, Bridge st Johnston James, Bridge st Lee Robert, Eton lane Noon John, Elphin st

SADDLERS AND HARNESS MAKERS.

Hogg Henry, Bridge st M'Cready Charles, Main st O'Flynn Andrew, Bridge st

SPIRIT DEALERS.

Dillon Richard, Main st Judge Patrick, Eton lane Madden Andrew, Main street Mulhall John & Sons, Church st SURGEONS.

See Linen Drapers & Huberdashers. SURGEONS. Hall Lodge, Bridge st O'Farrell Haward, Main st Robertson Thomas, Abbey House Wallace Daniel N. Main st

Drury Patrick, Elphin st Kelly Patrick, Church st M Dermott Bernard, Church st M Dermott Owen, Bridge st Padden Martin, Church st Savage James, Church st

WOOLLEN DRAPERS. See Linen and Woollen Drapers.

Wiscellaneous.

Miscellaneous.
Corcoran Bridget, dress maker, Church st
Crofton Morgan, land agent, Abbey view
Duggan Peter, shopkeeper, Bridge st
Galaher Owen, anctioneer, Main st
Kearns Sarah, confectioner. Bridge st
M'Dermott B. toy dealer, Church st
M'Manus James, slater, Church st
Milner Henry, clog maker, Bridge'st
Reilly Charles, whitesmith, Bridge'st
Reilly William, whitesmith, Bridge'st
Reilly William, whosemith, Bridge st
Sheerin John, shopkeeper, Church st
Taylor William, watch maker, Bridge st
Walsh Roger, clothes dealer, Elphin st
Watson William. coppersmith, Church st
PLACES OF WORSHIP,

And their Ministers.

PARISH CHURCH—Rev. John McGuire, vicar, Vicarage; Reverend Edward F. Morse, curate, Main st; William Hill,

Moise, curate, main st; william fill, clerk.

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHAPEL—Reverend Joseph M'Tucker, parish priest; Rev. Thomas Dwyer, curate.

METHODIST CHAPEL—ministers various.

BAPTIST CHAPEL—ministers various.

BAPTIST CHAPEL—ministers various.

Public Institutions, &c.
Constabiling Barrack, Bellmount—
James Reed, sub-inspector.
Court House, Bridge st—John Fitzgerald, keeper; Matthew Creighton,
cterk:
DISPENSARY—Lodge Hall, M.D. medical
DISPENSARY—Daniel N. Wallace, M.D.

medical attendant.
DISPENSARY — Reynolds Peyton, M. D. medicalattendant.

medicataltendant.

MILITARY BARRACK, Main st—Captain
— Minchin, barrack master.

STAMF OFFICE, Bridge st—Jane Davis,

STAMP OFFICE, Bridge 82—3the Davis, distributer.
UNION WORKHOUSE, Elphinst—Francis Breakey, master; Eliza Breakey, matron; Frederick Carey, clerk; Haward O'Farrell, M.D. medical attendant; Rev. John M. Guire, protestant chaptain; Rev. Jos. M. Tucker, Roman catholic chaptain.

M'Tucker, Protestant chaptain; Rev. 308.
M'Tucker, Roman catholic chaptain.

COACHES.

To DUBLIN, the Royal Mail (from Sligo) calls at Freeman's Hotel, every evening at a quarter before five; goes through Carrick-on-Shannon, Drumsna, Longford, Edgworth-town, Rathowen, Mullingar, Kinnegad, Enfield, Maynooth & Leixlip—P. Tallon, agent in Coach, from Monson's Hotel, every morning (Sunday excepted) at six; goes the same route as the mail—and Bianconi's Car (from Sligo), every morning (Sunday excepted) at a quarter past nine; goes through Carrick-on-Shannon, Drumsna and Longford, meeting the Boat for Dublin.

To SLIGO, the Royal Mail (from Dublin), calls at Freeman's Hotel and Mail Coach Oilice, every morning a quarter before eight—and Bianconi's Car (from Longford), calls at Monson's Hotel, every afternoon (Sunday excepted), at half-past one; both go through Colooney and Ballenaden.

CARRICK-ON-SHANNON,

A MARKET and post town (formerly a parliamentary borough), partly in the parish of Killuken, barony of Boyle, county Roscommon, but chiefly in the parish of Killuken, barony and county of Leitrin, 99 miles of Kiltoghart, barony and county of Leitrin, 99 miles N.W. from Dublin, 33 s.s.e. from Sligo, 23 N.N.W. from Longford, and 17½ s.w. from Ballinamore; situated on the mail coach road from Dublin to Sligo, and on the north-eastern bank of the Shannon, from which river the adjunct to its name is derived. The river is crossed by a bridge leading to a suburb in the county of Ros-